Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Freeborn, Bridget@Waterboards [Bridget.Freeborn@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 9:08 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: San Lorenzo Unified School Dist., Case #RO0003082; UST Cleanup Fund Claim #19875
Thanx Mark!

Have a great day!

Bridget Freeborn

UST Cleanup Fund

State Water Board

1001 | Street, 17" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 341-5771

FAX: (916) 341-5806
bfreeborn@waterboards.ca.gov

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 9:04 AM

To: Freeborn, Bridget@Waterboards

Subject: FW: San Lorenzo Unified School Dist., Case #R00003082; UST Cleanup Fund Claim #19875

Bridget,
Here’s the response from the CUPA inspector for the removal.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 7:45 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: San Lorenzo Unified School Dist., Case #R00003082; UST Cleanup Fund Claim #19875

Mark,
The tank was discovered just prior to the removal. The compliance staff was not aware of the presence of the tank due
to install in 1940s. There was no obvious way of identifying the presence of a tank. One of the janitors that worked at
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the school pointed it out to Karen Langmaid during an exhaustive audit of all hazmats on the site. We were never aware
of the UST so we never requested permitting.

Robert Weston

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist

ICC 5238670-UlI

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
510567-6781

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged information and/or confidential information only for the use by the intended
recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil
action and/or criminal penalties. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone and delete the
transmission.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 1:23 PM

To: Weston, Robert, Env. Health

Subject: FW: San Lorenzo Unified School Dist., Case #R00003082; UST Cleanup Fund Claim #19875

Hi Rob,
Can you shed any light on the question below. Likely this in regards to eligibility through the UST Cleanup Fund.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Freeborn, Bridget@Waterboards [mailto:Bridget.Freeborn@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 12:17 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: San Lorenzo Unified School Dist., Case #R00003082; UST Cleanup Fund Claim #19875

Hello Mark,

| have been working on a claim for the San Lorenzo Unified School Dist. The site address is:

San Lorenzo High School

50 E. Lewelling

San Lorenzo, CA 94580

The School District is saying that they were aware of permitting requirements for the other tanks in the district, but
were not aware of permit requirements for the tank at the High School. Was the school district ever instructed to

permit the tank at 50 E. Leweling?

Thank You!



Bridget Freeborn

UST Cleanup Fund

State Water Board

1001 | Street, 17" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 341-5771

FAX: (916) 341-5806
bfreeborn@waterboards.ca.gov




